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January 19, 2007

By Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: File Nos. SAT-MOD-20051021-00206; SAT-AMD-20060727-00083
Dear Ms. Dortch:

New ICO Satellite Services G.P. (“ICO”) hereby voluntarily surrenders the
above-referenced modifications of its reservation of spectrum to add a second
geostationary (GSO) satellite to its 2 GHz Mobile Satellite Service (“MSS”) system at the
114.75° W.L. orbital location. Both modifications were granted by the Commission on
December 18, 2006.! Due to the potential for difficulties in frequency coordination that
have become apparent during the pendency of these applications, ICO will not pursue this
aspect of its 2 GHz MSS system at this time.

We appreciate the diligent efforts of the Commission and its staff in addressing
this matter.

Please direct any questions about this submission to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
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Suzanne Hutchings Malloy

cc: Robert Nelson
Cassandra Thomas

' See ICO Satellite Services G.P., DA 06-2544 (Int’]1 Bur. Dec. 20, 2006). 815 Connecticut Avenue, NW

Suite 610
Washington, DC 20006

202 330 4005 phone
202 330 4008 fax
web: www.ico.com



